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: : DENVER, CO 80202-1129
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Ref: SENF-W At

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Brent Berg, Acting President
Cameco Resources

2020 Carey Ave., Ste 600
Cheyenne, WY 82001

Re:  Administrative Order, Power Resources/Smith Ranch Public Water System,
PWS ID # WY5601500, Docket No. SDWA—08-2014-0009

Dear Mr. Berg:

Enclosed is an Administrative Order (Order) issued by the United States Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) under the authority of section 1414(g) of the Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 U.S.C.

§ 300g-3(g). Among other things, the Order alleges that Cameco Resources (Company), as owner and/or
operator of the Power Resources/Smith Ranch Public Water System (System), has violated the National
Primary Drinking Water Regulations (Drinking Water Regulations) at 40 C.F.R. part 141.

The Order is effective upon the date received. Please review the Order and within 10 days provide the
EPA with any pertinent information you believe the EPA may not have (e.g., any monitoring that may
have been done but not submitted, any updates to the number of service connections and/or individuals
served, any change to the name of the public water system, etc.)

If the Company complies with the Order, the EPA may close the Order without further action. Failure to
comply with the Order may lead to substantial civil penalties and/or a federal court injunction ordering
compliance.

The Order requires the Company to notify the public of having violated the Drinking Water Regulations.
Enclosed please find a public notice template explaining the public notice requirements in more detail.

To submit information or to request an informal conference with the EPA, please contact Jill Minter at
the above address (with the mailcode 8ENF-W) or by phone at (800) 227-8917, extension 6084, or (303)
312-6084. Any questions from the Company’s attorney should be directed to Mia Bearley, Enforcement
Attorney, who may be reached at the above address (with the mailcode 8ENF-L) or by phone at (800)
227-8917, extension 6554, or (303) 312- 6554.
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provide the EPA with a copy of the public notice and a certification of having notified the public in full
compliance with the Drinking Water Regulations. 40 C.F.R. § 141.31(d). Respondent failed to notify the
public and/or did not provide the EPA with such a submission or certification for the 3" Quarter 2013
and 4™ Quarter 2013 selenium MCL violations cited in paragraph 7, above, and, therefore, violated this
requirement. Respondent did notify the public and provide the EPA with a copy of the public notice for
the 2™ Quarter 2013 selenium MCL violation.

9, Respondent is required to report any failure to comply with any Drinking Water Regulation to
the EPA within 48 hours (except where the Drinking Water Regulations specify a different time period).
40 C.F.R. § 141.31(b). Respondent failed to report the violations cited in paragraph 7, above, to the EPA
within this time frame and, therefore, violated this requirement.

ORDER

Based on the above violations, Respondent is ordered to perform the following actions upon
Respondent’s receipt of this Order (unless a different deadline is specified below):

10. Within 30 days after receipt of this Order, Respondent shall submit to the EPA a proposed plan
and schedule to bring the System into compliance with the MCL for selenium as identified in 40 C.F.R.
§ 141.62. The plan shall include proposed modifications to the System and estimated costs of such
modifications. The schedule shall include a project start date, interim milestone deadlines, and a final
compliance deadline (which shall be within 18 months of the project start date). The Respondent shall
not begin construction or modifications to the System before the EPA has approved Respondent’s
compliance schedule. The EPA’s approval of Respondent’s schedule does not substitute for any State of
Wyoming approvals of plans and specifications that may also be required before any modifications may
be made to the System.

11.  The schedule required by paragraph 10, above, shall be incorporated into this Order as an
enforceable requirement upon written approval by the EPA.

12. Within 90 days after receipt of the EPA’s approval of the schedule required by paragraph 10,
above, Respondent shall provide the EPA with quarterly reports on the progress made toward bringing
the System into compliance with the selenium MCL. Each quarterly report is due by the 10™ day of the
month following the relevant quarter.

13.  Within 10 days after completing all tasks included in the schedule required by paragraph 10,
above, Respondent shall notify the EPA of the project’s completion.

14.  The System shall achieve compliance with the selenium MCL by the final compliance deadline

specified in the EPA-approved schedule. If the Respondent’s plan fails to achieve permanent
compliance, the EPA may order further steps and/or seek penalties for noncompliance.

@-Printed on Recycled Paper












Instructions for Chemical or Radiological MCLs Notice — Template 2-3

Template on Reverse

Chemical or radiological maximum contaminant level (MCL) violations require Tier 2 notification. You
must provide public notice to persons served as soon as practical but within 30 days after you learn of the
violation [40 CFR 141.203(b)]. You must issue a repeat notice every three months for as long as the
violation persists. Your primacy agency may have more stringent requirements for MCL violations (e.g., it
may require you to provide water from an alternate source). Check with your agency to make sure you
meet all requirements. Use Template 2-4 for fluoride MCL violations.

Community systems must use one of the following methods [40 CFR 141.203(c)]:
+ Hand or direct delivery
+ Mail, as a separate notice or included with the bill

Noncommunity systems must use one of the following methods [40 CFR 141.203(c)]:
+ Posting in conspicuous locations
+ Hand delivery
+  Mall

In addition, both community and noncommunity systems must use another method reasonably calculated
to reach others if they would not be reached by the first method [40 CFR 141.203(c)]. Such methods
could include newspapers, e-mail, or delivery to community organizations. If you mail, post, or hand
deliver, print your notice on your system'’s letterhead, if available.

The notice on the reverse is appropriate for mailing, posting, or hand delivery. If you modify this notice,
you must still include all required PN elements from 40 CFR 141.205(a) and leave the mandatory
language unchanged (see below).

Mandatory Language
Mandatory language on health effects (from Appendix B to Subpart Q) must be included as written (with
blanks filled in). This notice includes a placeholder for a specific contaminant’s health effects language.

You must also include standard language to encourage the distribution of the public notice to all persons
served, where applicable [40 CFR 141.205(d)]. This language is also presented in this notice in italics and
with an asterisk on either end. ’

Corrective Action

In your notice, describe corrective actions you are taking. Do not use overly technical terminology when
describing treatment methods. Listed below are some steps commonly taken by water systems with
chemical or radiological violations. Depending on the corrective action you are taking, you can use one or
more of the following statements, if appropriate, or develop your own text;

«  We are working with [local/state agency] to evaluate the water supply and are researching
options to correct the problem. These options may include treating the water to remove
[contaminant] or connecting to [system]'s water supply.

+  We have stopped using the contaminated well. We have increased pumping from other wells, and
we are investigating drilling a new well,

*  We have increased the frequency that we will test the water for [contaminant].

«  We have since taken samples at this location and had them tested. These samples show that we

meet the standards.

Repeat Notices

If this is an ongoing violation and/or you fluctuate above and below the MCL, you should give the history
behind the violation, including the source of contamination, if known. List the date of the initial detection,
as well as how levels have changed over time. If levels are changing as a result of treatment, you can

indicate this.

After Issuing the Notice
Make sure to send your primacy agency a copy of each type of notice and a certification that you have
met all public notification requirements within ten days after issuing the notice [40 CFR 141.31(d)].



